From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent; Tuesday, May 03, 2011 7:17 PM
To: Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)

Ce: Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)
Subject; RE:Qand A

Stuart: Did you review this? Are you OK with it?

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 6:56 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Cc: Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO)
Subject: Q and A

Attached is Q and A on Gunrunner. The three new answers at the top are to deal with expected Grassley questions.

<< File: Fast and Furious Grassley Q&A.doc >

Matthew Miller

Director, Office of Public Affairs
United States Department of Justice
202.616.2777 (office)
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